The original documents are located in Box 7, folder “U.S.A. v. Fromme - Videotape of
Gerald R. Ford Testimony” of the White House Special Files Unit Files at the Gerald R.
Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 7 of the White House Special Files Unit Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

January 17, 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR: TRUDY FRY =
('
FROM: PHILIP BUCHEN ' rL(/. (5,

I am transmitting to you the color video-
cassette in the case of U.S.A. v. Fromme,
U.S.D.C., Eastern District of California,
S~75451. The cassette was sealed by
Judge T. J. MacBride and it is not to be
released to anyone except on order of the
Court. It is now being turned over to you
for inclusion in the sensitive materials
of the President to be transmitted to the
Archivist of the United States as part of
the President's historical materials.




ITEM TRANSFER REFERENCE FORM

The item described below has been removed.

New File Location: Audiovisual Collection

Document Description: (gee attached sheet)
One (1) videotape pf President Ford's Testimony concerning

an assassination attempt against him by Lynette Fromme.

Old File Location: Spec1a1 F11es (SEelwerm=—i-a=k) BO* g 7

folder: USA v. Fromme

By PCMN\/ Date 3\‘0‘84

NLFP - 11/4/77
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